

21 April 2021 Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2

The April meeting was held on the 21st with 10 members present. The club now has 32 paid members with the prospects of more shortly.

The club is in good shape financially with a balance of \$2,403.35 after expenses. Expenses: AMA Field Registration, Field Rental from Padre Pio and New Shed.

Mower – Mower is still in good shape and has been used this season without any problems. It was brought up that we should start putting money away for a new mower. Ours is still in good shape but due to the mowers age we should have a mower fund set aside if need be. The current upkeep is being performed by Norris and Bill.

Mower Shed – Shed was 90 percent completed last fall and is looking great. Thanks for all those who volunteered we had a great turnout. Special thanks to Norris and Bill who designed, built and assembled all the panels on site. The shed held up great thru the winter due in part to having the roof covered in Tyvek Roof Underlayment. Thanks to Mike Kraynyak for providing that for us. We still need a new ramp, the roof needs to be shingled the exterior needs to be stained and we are installing a better locking latch. It was also brought up at the meeting that we should pay attention when locking up the shed to ensure the lock is right side up so the next one removing the lock doesn't have to try entering the combination upside down.

Mowing- Please use the Mowing Tracking sheet to let the other Club Members know when the field has been mowed. This will also help those who want to mow the field in finding out whether or not it was already mowed and could save them a trip to the field. Link to Mower Tracking Sheet is below.

Mowing Tracking Sheet

Rolling out the field – It was decided that the field will be rolled this year due to the funds we have available and unlike the situation last year with the virus.

Elections - Elections are going to be in May if anyone is interested in becoming a Club Officer or if you decide you want to step down now's the time to step up and let us know. I will be sending out an Email shortly so you can respond and let us know your intentions.



21 April 2021 Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2

Fun Fly – We wanted to get everyone's feed back as to the dates. Should we have one or two this year? I will also be sending out a chain Email to get everyone's inputs on the Fun Fly Event or Events.

Instructor Resource Sheet - This document serves as a resource listing experienced members that are willing and able to provide instruction or guidance to those starting out in the hobby, looking to improve their skills, or have a new aircraft gone-over prior to a maiden flight. Feel free to add your name to the table below along with your contact info and a brief description of your experience level and if you would be willing to assist other members with building, setup, pre-flight check, and/or maiden flights. Feel free to add any skills you might want to share Link to resource sheet below.

Exeter RC Eagles Instructor Resource Sheet